

Curriculum Vitae

NAME: Camara Phyllis Jones
ADDRESS: 28 Fernald Drive #22, Cambridge, Massachusetts 02138
PLACE OF BIRTH: San Francisco, California

EDUCATION:

1976 A.B. Wellesley College (Molecular Biology)
1981 M.D. Stanford University School of Medicine
1982 M.P.H. Johns Hopkins School of Hygiene and Public Health
1995 Ph.D. Johns Hopkins School of Hygiene and Public Health
(Epidemiology)

POSTDOCTORAL TRAINING:

1981-1983 Resident, General Preventive Medicine
Johns Hopkins School of Hygiene and Public Health
Baltimore, Maryland
1983-1986 Intern and Resident, Family Practice
Residency Program in Social Medicine
Montefiore Hospital
Bronx, New York

LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATION:

1984 Diplomate, National Board of Medical Examiners
1984 New York License
1986 Diplomate, American Board of Family Practice
1989 Maryland License

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS:

1986-1987 Visiting Assistant Professor
Department of Community Health and Social Medicine
City University of New York Medical School

1994- Assistant Professor
 Department of Health and Social Behavior
 Department of Epidemiology
 Harvard School of Public Health

HOSPITAL APPOINTMENTS:

1985-1986 Chief Resident in Family Practice
 Montefiore Hospital

1994- Research Associate in Medicine
 Brigham and Women's Hospital

OTHER MAJOR APPOINTMENTS:

1989-1992 Epidemiologist, Coordinating Center
 Studies of Ocular Complications of AIDS
 Johns Hopkins School of Hygiene and Public Health

AWARDS AND HONORS:

1972 Presidential Scholar
 1975 Phi Beta Kappa
 1976 Sigma Chi, Scientific Honorary Society
 1976 Durant Scholar
 1976 Wellesley Trustee Scholar
 1976 Luce Scholar
 1978 Orinoco Foundation Fellow
 1988 Innovation in Teaching Award, CUNY Medical School
 1995 Delta Omega, Public Health Honorary Society

MAJOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICE:

National

1995- Project LEAD Teacher
 National Breast Cancer Coalition

1995- Advisory Board, *Health in Our Hands*
 Thirteen-WNET

International

- 1976-1977** Luce Scholar
Extension Service, Silliman University Medical Center
Dumaguete City, Philippines
- 1978** Orinoco Foundation Fellow
Villa de Cura, Aragua, Venezuela
- 1982** Group Leader, Operation Crossroads Africa
Rural Family Health Project
Sasstown Territory, Liberia

PROFESSIONAL SOCIETIES:

- American Association of Family Physicians
- American Public Health Association:
 - Action Board, 1987 to 1991
 - Joint Policy Committee, 1989
 - Section Council, Medical Care Section, 1990 to 1993
 - The Nation's Health* Advisory Board, 1990 to 1991
- International Society on Hypertension in Blacks
- National Medical Society
- Society for Analysis of African-American Public Health Issues
- Society for Epidemiologic Research

MAJOR RESEARCH INTERESTS:

1. Development of statistical methods for comparing distributions.
2. Development of measures of racism.
3. Race-associated differences in cardiovascular health.

SELF REPORT OF TEACHING:

- City University of New York Medical School
- 1986-1987** U.S. Health Care Systems
Course Developer and Lecturer
70 medical students; 100 hours

1986-1987 **Issues in Health Care**
 Course Developer and Lecturer
 70 medical students; 100 hours

Harvard School of Public Health

1994 **Society and Health**
 Guest Lecturer
 40 Masters/Doctoral students; 2 hours

1994 **Social and Behavioral Dimensions of Public Health**
 Guest Lecturer
 30 Masters/Doctoral students; 2 hours

1994 **Cancer Prevention**
 Guest Lecturer
 20 Masters/Doctoral students; 2 hours

1994 **Practice of Epidemiology**
 Seminar Leader
 12 Doctoral Students; 16 hours

1995 **Social Origins/Control of Heart Disease**
 Guest Lecturer
 20 Masters/Doctoral students; 2 hours

Harvard Medical School

1995 **Treatment of Heart Failure**
 Guest Lecturer
 12 medical students; 4 hours

BIBLIOGRAPHY

Original Reports

1. Jones CP, LaVelst TA, Lillie-Blanton M. "Race" in the epidemiologic literature: An examination of the American Journal of Epidemiology, 1921-1990. Am J Epi 1991; 134:1079-1084.
2. Studies of Ocular Complications of AIDS Research Group, in collaboration with the AIDS Clinical Trials Group. Mortality in patients with the Acquired Immunodeficiency Syndrome treated with either

Foscarnet or Ganciclovir for Cytomegalovirus retinitis. NEJM 1992; 326:213-220.

Abstracts

1. Jones, CP. Graphical analysis of "racial" differences in blood pressure distributions in the United States. Presented at the Cardiovascular Epidemiology, Biostatistics, and Behavioral Medicine Training Session in Washington, D.C. on June 17, 1989, and at the American Public Health Association annual meeting in Chicago, Illinois on October 25, 1989.
2. Jones, CP. Challenging the routine use of "race" in epidemiologic studies. Presented at the American Public Health Association annual meeting in Chicago, Illinois on October 25, 1989.
3. Jones, CP. New methods for the comparison of distributions. Presented at the Society for Epidemiologic Research annual meeting in Miami, Florida on June 16, 1994. Abstract published in Am J Epi 1994; 139:S31.

Books and Dissertations

1. Jones, CP. Methods for comparing distributions: Development and application exploring "race"-associated differences in systolic blood pressure. Doctoral dissertation, Department of Epidemiology, Johns Hopkins School of Hygiene and Public Health, Baltimore, Maryland, 1994.

CURRICULUM VITAE

Name: Melvin Howard Chalfen
Address: 31 Bates Street,
Cambridge, Massachusetts 02140

Place of Birth: Cambridge, Massachusetts

Education:

1950 A.B. Harvard College
1954 M.D. Tufts University School of Medicine

Postdoctoral Training:

Internship and Residencies:

1954-1956 Internship, Hartford Hospital, Hartford,
Connecticut
1956-1957 Junior Assistant Resident, New England
Center Hospital, Boston
1957-1958 Senior Assistant Resident, New England
Center Hospital, Boston

Fellowship:

1958-1959 Endocrine Fellow, Boston City Hospital

Licensure and Certification:

1959 Massachusetts License Registration

Academic Appointments:

1959-1966 Clinical Instructor in Medicine, Tufts
University School of Medicine
1959-1966 Assistant in Medicine, Harvard Medical
School
1966-1980 Clinical Instructor in Medicine, Harvard
Medical School
1988- Lecturer on Medicine, Harvard Medical
School

Hospital Appointments:

1959-1966	Courtesy Staff, New England Center Hospital
1959-1989	Active Staff, Assistant Physician, Department of Internal Medicine, Mount Auburn Hospital, Cambridge
1989-1990	Courtesy Staff, Mount Auburn Hospital
1990-present	Honorary Staff, Mount Auburn Hospital
1966-1988	M.I.T. Medical Department-Homberg Infirmary
1970-1990	Courtesy Staff, Cambridge Hospital
1990-present	Active Staff, Department of Medicine The Cambridge Hospital

Other Professional Positions and Major Visiting Appointments:

1959-1966	Private Practice, Cambridge, MA
1965-1966	Medical Director, Health Department, Leslie College, Cambridge, MA
1966-1988	Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Medical Department Infirmary
1966-1974	Medical Consultant, Polaroid Corporation
1966-1981	Medical Officer, Radioactivity Center, M.I.T.
1972-1981	Director, Radioactivity Center, M.I.T.
1972-1981	Principal Investigator, MIT Clinical Research Center
1974-1976	Medical Director, Microwave Associates
1976-1981	Medical Director, Electronics Corporation of America
1976-1981	Assistant Medical Director, Physician-in-Charge of Environmental Medical Service, MIT Medical Department
1981-1995	Commissioner of Health and Hospitals, City of Cambridge
1995	Commissioner of Health and Hospitals, Emeritus, City of Cambridge
1995-	Cambridge Hospital Professional Service Corporation

Awards and Honors:

1950	Cum Laude, Harvard College
------	----------------------------

Major Committee Assignments:

1975-1981	Committee on Comprehensive Cancer Management, Mount Auburn Hospital
1980-1981	Advisory Committee on Health Promotion in The Health Care System, The Medical Foundation, Boston

Massachusetts Institute of Technology:

1972-1981	Committee on Radiation Protection
	Committee on Nuclear Reactor Safeguards
1973-	Pre-medical Advisory Committee
1976	Search Committee, Director of
	M.I.T. Medical Department
1976-1981	Institute Council on Environmental Health
	and Safety
1977-1981	Committee on Assessment of Biohazards
	(Chairman)
1977-1981	Committee on Toxic Chemicals
1979-1985	Clinical Research Center Policy Committee

City of Cambridge:

1977-1981	Health Policy Board (Chairman 1979-1981)
1970-1976	Cambridge Chapter of the American Red
1978-1984	Cross Board of Directors
1978-1981	Board of Directors, Cambridge Unit of
	American Cancer Society
1979-	Cambridge Biohazards Committee
1983-1995	Hazardous Waste Coordinator
1984-1995	Municipal Coordinator, Cambridge, Right
	To Know Act
1984.	Cambridge Scientific Advisory Committee
1987-	Task Force on School Health, Chair
1987-	Cambridge AIDS Task Force
1989-	Cambridge Cares About AIDS, President
1988-	Cambridge Local Emergency Planning
	Committee
1990-	Health of the City, Steering Committee
1991-	Health of the City, Consortium
	Healthy Children Task Force
	Men of Color Task Force
1991-1995	Coordinating Council for Children, Youth
	and Families (The Kid's Council)
1992-1995	The Cambridge Environmental Program
1993-	Advisory Board, Immunization Action
	Project, Cambridge, Somerville, Chelsea.

Cambridge Hospital:

1979-1980	Search Committee, Director, Department of
	Medicine
1981-1982	Search Committee, Chief of Psychiatry
	Search Committee, Co-Chair, Chief of
	Pediatrics
	Search Committee, Chief of Pathology
	Search Committee, Chief of Anesthesiology

1982-1983	Search Committee, Chair, Hospital Director
1985	Search Committee, Chair, Hospital Director
1987-1988	Search Committee, Chair, Chief of Surgery
1989	Search Committee, Chair, Chief of Anesthesiology
1989	Search Committee, Chair, Chief of Emergency Medicine
1990	Search Committee, Chair, Chief of Surgery
1991-	Master Facilities Plan Development Steering Committee External Relations Committee, Chair. Finance Committee Community Advisory Committee
1992-1994	Search Committee, Chief of Psychiatry
1993-1993	Search Committee, Chief of Medicine
1993-	Curriculum Advisory Committee, Environmental/Occupational Medicine (EOM) Academic Award. Harvard Medical School, The Cambridge Hospital.

Memberships, Offices and Committee Assignments in Professional Societies:

1959-	Massachusetts Medical Society (Councilor, 1969-1989)
1959-1978	Cambridge Medical Improvement Society
1970-	American Occupational Medical Association,
1972-1988	Health Physics Society
1982-1989	Massachusetts Medical Society State Committee on Tax Supported Medical Care
1983, 1986.	Governor's Advisory Council on Radiation Protection
1986-1988	Massachusetts Medical Society State Committee on Public Health
1988-	American Academy of Medical Directors, American College of Physician Executives
1991-	National Association of County Health Officials (NACHO)
1992-1993	NACHO Immunization Advisory Committee, Planning Committee, 1993 NACHO Annual Meeting
1992-1993	Massachusetts Public Health Association
1993-	Metropolitan Boston Emergency Medical Services Council

1994

Academic Linkage Award, First Prize.
Council on Linkages Between Academia and
Public Health Practice. Johns Hopkins
University.

Publications:

Original Reports:

1. Lundberg G, Chalfen MH: Anticoagulants in acute myocardial infarction, Conn. State Med J; 1956 (Nov).
2. Rosenberg IN, Ahn CS, Chalfen MH: Effect of thyrotropin upon release of iodine from human rat thyroid. J Clin Endo Metab; 1961; 21:554-568.
3. Chalfen MH: Old and new environmental issues for college and university health services. J American Coll Hlth Assn; 1982; 30:175-179.
4. Chalfen MH: Biotechnology facility approval at the local level: The Cambridge, Massachusetts, experience. Bioprocessing Safety: Worker and Community Safety and Health Considerations, ASTM STP 1051, W.C. Hyer, Jr., Ed., American Society for Testing and Materials, Philadelphia, 1990, pp. 158-161

Committee/Task Force Publications:

1. Recombinant DNA Research Act of 1977: Hearings on HR 4759, 4849, 3191, 3591, 3592, 5020, 4232 and H. Res 131. Before Subcommittee on Health and the Environment 95h Congress, 1st session 231-235 (1977). Statement of Melvin H. Chalfen, M.D., representing M.I.T., the University Biohazards Committee Point of View.

May 1993

RESUME FOR WILLIAM C. CRAIG

*14 Hellenough Ave.
Cambridge, Ma 02139*

EDUCATION

University of Delaware - Bachelor of Civil Engineering 1957
Boston University - MBA Core Courses 1974-1978
Accounting, Financial Management, Statistics, Operations
Management, Organizational Behavior, Macro-Economics, Marketing
Stone & Webster Continuing Education Program
Nuclear Reactor Engineering 1968
Leadership Skills 1973
Creating a Team Approach 1976
Engineering Assurance Procedures 1973-1976
Storage and Flow of Solids 1982

LICENSES AND REGISTRATIONS

Professional Engineer - Pennsylvania, New Jersey, Maryland, West Virginia, and Wisconsin

PATENT

U.S. Patent Number 4,786,462 dated November 22, 1988, Support Structure for a Nuclear Reactor, Co-inventor, Assignee, Stone & Webster Engineering Corporation.

EXPERIENCE SUMMARY

Mr. Craig has 37 years of experience in project management and project engineering management for projects related to new nuclear power plant technologies, light water nuclear power plants, fossil power plants, and interfaces with construction organization for the successful completion of these designs. He is able to organize and manage major engineering projects including the development of procedures related to engineering, quality assurance, and cost and schedule control systems for monitoring progress. With his diverse background, he is well suited for a large variety of projects ranging from nuclear, fossil, water treatment and waste treatment and new technologies. Mr. Craig is computer proficient and knowledgeable in the application of personal computers, CAD systems, and configuration management systems.

He also has a strong background in conceptual engineering of standard plants and a spectrum of other projects. This experience also includes operation and maintenance requirements, construction modularization, and construction sequencing.

Mr. Craig has 15 years of experience in conceptual engineering of fossil, nuclear, and advanced technologies facilities and plants.

This experience includes studies for layout and design of structures to accommodate complex systems and components for an integrated design that considers all aspects of systems, structures and component. He has performed studies of framing systems, foundation, construction sequencing, operational requirements and maintenance features. Major studies include supports for heavy rotation equipment using concrete, steel, and composites of these materials, modularization of components with structural building elements, construction rigging design integrated with building design, the development of standard fossil and nuclear plant designs, and site studies for a variety of industrial and power plant design. Mr. Craig has field engineering experience which he applies to the solution of many conceptual engineering problems. He has applied computer aided design tools to the development of several plant designs.

Mr. Craig has been directly involved in the engineering management of heavy industrial, nuclear plants and advanced plant concepts for the last 21 years. He specializes in new concepts and assignments which requires application of his broad design and engineering experience. For one project he was responsible for a major plant site study and a follow on preparation of three environmental impact statements. The EISs required the management of multi-discipline work including major subcontracts for field studies. He has participated in interactions with state and federal agencies in the review of the environmental submittals and public hearings. On another assignment, he was responsible for the design of a power plant waste water treatment which involved the selection of unique materials of construction, difficult foundation conditions, construction bid packages, meetings with bidders and comparisons of bids. Mr. Craig has considerable experience in government work related to advanced nuclear power plant design including the application of cost and schedule control systems, participation and management of major studies of systems and structures. He is a registered professional engineer in five states and is a co-patent holder for a block foundation design for a reactor system.

Mr. Craig has extensive experience in management assessment related to engineering processes and the performance of technical design reviews. This experience includes the development of the plan, procedure and execution of management assessments. One such assessment covered the change control process for engineering while a plant is under construction which included presentation to a federal agency at public hearings. Another assessment involved the application of total quality management principals to a study of the factors and requirements that lead to quality in engineering products that support a successful design. In the area of design reviews he has acted as a design reviewed for new concepts relating to decay heat removal systems and unique reactor containment structures.

Participated in a variety of industrial and nuclear marketing efforts involving IBM, duPont, Federal Express, and New England Nuclear. These projects involved technologies related to air pollution control, high level nuclear waste vitrification, material handling, and an accelerator. For the vitrification proposal Mr. Craig visited the facilities at Marcoule, France and Karlsruhe, Germany to study the extent of European technology in the high level nuclear waste vitrification and design concepts for air cooled dry storage of the prepared nuclear waste.

PUBLICATIONS

"Design Parameters for EHV Steel Structures," Southeastern Electronic Exchange, Tampa, Florida, October 24, 1963

"Structural Design in the Computer Graphics Age," ASCE Spring Convention, Atlanta, Georgia, May 14-18, 1984



19.

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300

FAX. 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

October 16, 1995

To The Honorable, The City Council:

I am hereby transmitting notification of the appointment of the following persons as Member of the Cambridge Health Policy Board for a term of three years to expire October, 1997:

Camara Jones, M.D.
12 Fernald Drive
Cambridge, MA 02138

Melvin H. Chalfen, M.D.
31 Bates Street
Cambridge, MA 02140

William C. Craig
14 Greenough Avenue
Cambridge, MA 02139

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec
attachment

Consent Agenda #19 *A-89*
The appointment of the following persons
as Member of the Cambridge Health
Policy Board.

In City Council, October 16, 1995

Placed on file